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Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD

From: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 9:14 AM
To: Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Continuance of Commission Case 16446

 
 

From: Antillon, Andrea <aantillon@slo.state.nm.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 9:06 AM 
To: 'Adam Rankin' <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>; 
Sanchez, Julie <jsanchez@slo.state.nm.us> 
Cc: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Julia Broggi <JBroggi@hollandhart.com>; Wade, Gabriel, 
EMNRD <Gabriel.Wade@state.nm.us>; Jordan L. Kessler <JLKessler@hollandhart.com>; Brancard, Bill, EMNRD 
<bill.brancard@state.nm.us>; Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD <Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us>; Brooks, David K, EMNRD 
<DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Continuance of Commission Case 16446 
 
Florene and OCC –  
I am sending this email on behalf of the State Land Office (SLO) regarding its recent Motion for Continuance.  The SLO 
withdraws the argument in its Motion for lack of notice.  The State Land Office received notice of the Application on 
September 17, 2018.  However, the State Land Office still believes a Continuance would be in the best interests of the 
parties and concurs with the Applicant’s request for a continuance below.  The State Land Office believes a hearing 
would be premature at this time, as the Applicant does not have all the permits required to operate on State Trust Land, 
and a continuance will allow the parties additional time to discuss the application and prepare their cases.  
Please let me know if you would like me to file a formal Amended Motion. 
Kind Regards, 
Andrea 
 
Andrea Antillon 
Associate Counsel 
Office of the General Counsel                          
505.827.5752                                                   
New Mexico State Land Office 
310 Old Santa Fe Trail 
P.O. Box 1148 
Santa Fe, NM  87504-1148                          
aantillon@slo.state.nm.us 
nmstatelands.org 
……………………………… 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail messages attached 
hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.  If you are not the intended recipient, or a person 
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not read this transmission and 
that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this 
transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED.  If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the 
sender and delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner.  Thank you. 
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From: Adam Rankin [mailto:AGRankin@hollandhart.com]  
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 10:03 AM 
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD (florene.davidson@state.nm.us) <florene.davidson@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Julia Broggi <JBroggi@hollandhart.com>; 
'gabriel.wade@state.nm.us' <gabriel.wade@state.nm.us>; Jordan L. Kessler <JLKessler@hollandhart.com>; Brancard, 
Bill, EMNRD <bill.brancard@state.nm.us>; Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD <Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us>; Brooks, David K, 
EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: Continuance of Commission Case 16446 
 
Florene, 
 
Salt Creek Midstream, LLC requests a continuance of this case to the February 14th Commission docket. We have 
conferred with the attorneys for the Division and the Division does not oppose a continuance. 
 
We appreciate the Commission’s consideration of this request. 
 
Very best, 
Adam 
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